
Denis Carey, 

Toureen North, 

Burnfort, 

Mallow, 

Mr  Brian Meaney, 

Senior Inspector, 

Office of Climate Change, Licensir 

Environmental Protection Agench 

PO Box 3000, 

Johnstown Castle Estate, 
1__-. 

Co. Wexford. 

Re: WL WO161-01 Bottlehill Lanc 

Dear Mr Meaney, 

I refer to the above amendment i 
treated as such. The deposition o 
the containment of wind-blown r 
windy days. The site was designe 
it can become an un-baled facilitl 
engineering the site? 

I strongly recommend the licence 

Mobile No: 087 8486838 

and Resource Use, 

: Application for Technical Amendment to Waste licence 

tis much more than a technical amendment and should not be 
n-baled waste on a 30M high working face is beyond belief as 

bish would be next to impossible on such an elevated site on 
nd engineered for baled waste and now amazingly, just like that, 

Vhat will be the cost to Cork County Council rate payers for re- 

! revisited in an open and transparent way. 

__ .. . . -.- 

, .  

. . 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 26-07-2013:15:40:28


